ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I§ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179dubyker /na)

meetingat5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CMSTEELE2
Subject: meeting at 5:007
Sent: 2005-11-07 19:02:03.727
Date: 2005-11-07 19:02:03.727
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 737

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

2005 1:55
0GC) (FBI); | (occ) (re1){ |
proni, vValerie E. (0GC) (FBI) &
Subject: meeting at 5:007 N
Importance: High b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

we need to have a product for the GC by 5:00 pm today regarding the classified
briefing she is giving tomorrow on NSLs. Please have your product to me by 4:30.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel
Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax) b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-21206



To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Meeting with Charlie Phalen

ALL IHNFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE - 02=27= 2007 -BY 651 T8duh/E st/ nal

MtgwithCharliepPhalen.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

?IJWNTS/CNI I/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

Sent: 2005-06-16 13:27:43.606
Date: 2005-06-16 13:27:43.606
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 1047

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[;;:;J see if we can work something out w/ AD Phalen's office. The meeting is about

ce of NSLs.

From:l | (oco) (FBD)

Sen PUS 9:26 AM
To: (06C) (FBI)
Cc: " " GC) (FBI)
Subject: Meeting with Charlie phalen
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

be¢

b7¢

valerie wanted to set up a meeting with Charlie Phalen, the head of the

STCUTTTY Division, sometime today at a time that I could make 1t. I have an optional

meeting at DOJ today at 2, so I could make any meeting before then (I'd Teave maybe an

hour for the meeting).

I cannot do it after the 2 meeting, but if nothing else works

out, I can probably miss the DOJ meeting and do the meeting with Charlie at 2 or 2:30.
I'd need to leave headquarters by 3:20 or so.

If you could work out a meeting today, that would be great. I could also come downtown
tomorrow, 1f need be.

thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

b6
b7cC
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NationalSecurityLawlLetters.txt e
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI \
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b7cC

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
Subject: National Security Law Letter
Sent: 2003-08-26 15:51:00.763

Date: 2003-08-26 15:51:00.763
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2498

Ld Like to bear what the discuscione wiib Dol oo this have been. b5

b6
_____ origi e b7C
From: |
Senmi—?& 2003 10:39 AM™
To:
cc: .; Caproni, valerie E.
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters
if is_an issue. |
ﬁ will forward © - _
. . b5
From; | bé
Sent . TUESAAV_ANGISY 26, 2003 10:24 AM b7¢C
To3
Cc
SUbTETTT Nacrtonar security Law Letters
b5
bé
b7C

Page 1
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ALL TUFORMATIGN CONTAIUED
HEREIN T35 TNCLASSIFIED
DATE (9272007 BY "6517uinky sk 8% Fusy

NationalSecuritylLawLettersl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman
Subject: National Security Law Letters
Sent: 2003-08-26 17:12:14.450
Date: 2003-08-26 17:12:14.450
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3918

----- original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM
To: Caproni, valerie E.

Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters

b5

----- original Message-----

be From: Caproni, Valerie E.

b7C Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:51 AM '
To: BOWMAN, MARION E-im Duplicate email this file
Subject; FW: National s

bé IR, o

b7cC From
Sen 26, 2003 10:39 AM
To:
Cc: ; .3 Caproni, valerie E. . o . .
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters Duplicate email this file
From

bé sen , 2003 10:24 AM

: . To:

b7c; CC:

'urity Law Letters

Page 1
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Nationalsecuritviawlefters] Tx1

Duplicate email this file

Page ?
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bé
b7C

ALYL INFORMATION CONTAEINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007. E¥. 551794kt /6a

NationalSecurityLawLetters2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: National Security Law Letter
Sent: 2003-08-26 20:41:50.203
Date: 2003-08-26 20:41:50.203
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5217
bb
b6
b7cC

----- original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 3:00 PM

To: Caproni, valerie E. )

Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters
b5

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 1:12 PM

To: BOWMAN, MARION E. )

Subject: RE: National Security Law LettersDuplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E.
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM

To: Caproni, Vvalerie E. f o A L e £
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters Duplicate email this file

Page 1
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NationalSecurityLawLetters2.txt

bé
Ny T original Message-----
bicC From: Caproni, Vvalerie E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 262003 11-51 '
To: BOWMAN, MARION E.; Duplicate email this file
Subject: Fw: National Seécurily Law Leclters

he ;____‘ C 2] Meaceana.
rom:
b7C  seng 6, 2003 10:39 AM
To:
Cc: .; Caproni, valerie E. Duplicate email this file
Subject: RE National Security Law Letters
ib6 From:
b7¢C Sent. 26, 2003 10:24 AM
To:
cc:
Sub

curity Law Letters

Duplicate email this file

Page 2
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oR
~1
@]

bo
b7C

ALL INFOPMATION COMTAINER

NationalSecuritylLawLetters3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQ = TENTS/CN=MBowman; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
Subject: Natjonal Security Law Letters
Sent: 2003-08-26 21:19:12.217
Date: 2003-08-26 21:19:12.217
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 6998

b5
Let's not raise it[:::::] until we've had a chance to talk Let's plan to
meet on 9/2 on that Jssue,
----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E.
Sent. 26, 2003 5:11 PM
To: Caproni, valerie E.
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters
If you really want to raise this, would be my choices for
a point of entry.
From: I
Sent.” Tuesday, AUQUS , 2003 5:06 pm
To: Caproni, Valerie E.; BOWMAN, MARION E.
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters
As I understand it,]| - . As I need to contact them
anyway on another issue, I will see 1f there 1s any willingness to revisit the issue in
b5
be
Unfortunately, our usual point-of-contact, 1s_on
vacation this week. oOrdinarily, I might ca b7icC

worth waiting for him since this issue has arisen before. |

| Iissue, I am available to meet at almost any time that would be
convenient, but spike is the expert.

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: Tuesday, August 25..2ﬂn3.4;42.nm..1 ‘ e ama A . '
To: BOWMAN, VARION E,; Duplicate email this file
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters

Page 1

NSL VIO-21214



b6
h7¢C

b6
b7cC

NationalSecurityLawLetters3. txt

————— original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E.
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 3:00 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. Duplicate
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 1:12 PM

To: BOWMAN, MARION E. Duplicate
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters

————— original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM

To: cCaproni, valerie E. ; Lo
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters Duplicate
—----original message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E.

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11.51 AM _ .

To: BOWMAN, MARION E.; Duplicate

Subject: Fw: National Security Law Letters

26, 2003 10:39 Am

o ; L .3 Caproni, valerie E.
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters

Duplicate

—

Page ?
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NationalSecurityLawLetters3.txt

b6 FI"OITI:'

b7C Sent: Tuesday. August 26, 2003 10:24 AM
To: |
Cc:

Subject: National Security Law Letters

D Duplicate

Page 3
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b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6

b7cC

ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED “
DATE. 0%-27-2007 BY 6517 %duh /K

NationalSecurityLtrDelegationECl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQ =RECIPIENTS/CN=GMBALD;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: National Security Letter Delegation EC
Sent: 2006-03-10 21:29:57.613
Date: 2006-03-10 21:29:57.613
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1876

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gary,

————— original Message-----
From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: r.EnLdau..Marrh 10, 2006 4:05 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: THOMAS, JULCIE F. (0GC) (FBD _

Subject: RE: National Security Letter Delegation EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

val Have not yet read the attachment, however, does this apply to the field too?
Do Ls have to come back to HQ?

_____ Qea 1 _
From: FOGC) (FBI)
Sent: N , 2006 9:53_AM
To: )y (FBI L I(NsB) (FBI); N_E__(OT)
EFB Ig [63:30F | (0I) (OGA) ; I (o1)
FBI),
Cc: ﬂctrm JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: "National Security Letter Delegation EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< File: NSL Delegations REVISED MARCH 9, 2006 TA .wpd >>

Since the USA Patriot Improvement and Reauthorization Act was renewed and signed by the
President yesterday, we had to change guidance on several matters, including on
National Security Letters (NSLs).

I attach the new NSL signature delegations signed by Director Mueller yesterday and
uploaded. As of yesterday, the attached delegations apply. Please note that no one
Tower than a DAD at FBIHQ can now sign an NSL.

we will be sending you more guidance in the future.

;n1; ;;1&;

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

Page 1
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NationalSecurityLtrDelegationECL. txt

STU_III: (202) 324|
unclassified Fax: ( {
Secure Fax: (202) 324 ‘ b2
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2
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b4
b7D
b6
b7cC
b5

b2
b7E
bé
b7D
bb
be
b7C

2
<

bL7E
b4
b7D
b5
bé
b7cC

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RE

Date: 2005-07-08 16:14:19.657

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4790

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNTLAS3IFIED S
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 8517%4uh/kar/ mad

g M 7y
S/CN-VECAPRONI

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/
IENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST

—L aoraa udth vouc accaccmant I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie, I meant to send th'is email below to you, as well.

From

Sent._rFriday _Juyly Us 2005

(OGC) (FBI)

0:46

B e e e

(
h

AM

?BT\

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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b2
b7E
bé
b7C
b4
b7D

b2
b7E
bé
b7C
b4
b7D

b6
b7C
b2
b7E
b4
b7D

nonnfiafinA Ifyf

bd
b7D
b5

Do you have any thoughts on this?

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks 1ho

b7E
e T Tt 1132
you Know Now 1T goes. Talk to you soon. .
—Ass0CIale DIVISION Counsel

From{ | (06c) (FBI)

Sentu_rridayv VEKY $:52 AM

To: LLFBT)

SubJETTT RET Nal

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
hd
h7D
he
h7¢C

thanks

From] (FBI)

Sent; 243 AM

To (0GC) (FBI)

Subjec

Page ?
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negotiati orl txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[so T T e T yoURITOw oW At 008s, TTTaNRS, |

Tvision counsel

b2
b7k
b4
b7D

UNCLASSIFIED ]35
bé

UNCLASSIFIED b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-21231



ALL INFURMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLABSIFIED
LATE 09=27=2007 BY 651 79dub/ kst /uaj

b4

negoﬁaﬁor:kxt »7D
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI )
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/ b
To: /O—FBI/OU FIRST ADMINI Hé
I b7C
Date: 2005-07-08 16:40:50.525
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 6214
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD »
b4
Great. 7D
. b5
----- SCaro - — — — .
From: (06C) (FBI) b6
Sent: vy 132 PM b7C
To: & (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: _ (c6) (FRL
b2 UNCLASSIFIED
b7E NON-RECORD
b4
b7D
b5
b6
b7C
----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Eridav. 1uly 08 2008 12:14 P™m
To: (oGcc) (FBI)
Cc: (FRL
UNCLASSIFIED , , . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
be - aainal Messadeaass
From: (occ) (FBI)
bicC Sent: Friday, July U8, 2005 10:47 AM
Page 1
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b2
b7E
b4
b7D
b5
bé
b7C

negotiati or:txt
To: Laprani_Valerie E__(QGC) (FBI)
Cc: I(FRﬂ
aub +hl
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie, I meant to send this email below to you, as well.
! inal

From: | (occ) (FBI)
. 10:46 AM

(rnf\

UNCLASSIFIED ‘ : : , .
Noﬁ-fz\ggom Duplicate email this file

Do you have any thoughts on this?

From | (FBI) Ibz
Sen :34 AM b7E
To: (oce) (FRI) hé
subjec o

; b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page ?
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b7C



b4

Duplicate email this file b7D

ba
b7C
b2
b7E
b5

negotiati onl Itxt

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED ‘ _ , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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NewECsrequ

DECLASSIFIED EY E517%dwh/karinaj
0N 0%-27-2007

iredforNsLs.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/er2KQ.M_ e
h7C

Subject: New ECs required for NSLs
sent: 2006-03-23 20:22:59.512
Date: 2006-03-23 20:22:59.512
X-Folder: Sent Items

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

X-Text: 2813

sreRET—

RECORD 315

Thanks

Sent: ursday, Marc , 3:11 p™ b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: New ECs required for NSLs

SECRET

RECORD 315

valerie,
bs
bé
b7C

From: (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: " 6 12:16 PM

To: c1D) (FBI)

: 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI);
q(OG!’_ﬁDLJ [
ject: New ECs required for NSLs b6
~speReT b7¢C
RECORD 315
P 1 :
age bS

bé
NSL VIO-21247 b7C



<AlawEcoroauicodiooiol otk

D FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forejign-Gowesmment .
Informa b5
DECLASSIFICATI ¢ o
S b6

b7C
FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Gouecomest
Informati
DECLASSIFICATION E ‘|
SECR e

ED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forejgn Gouesrment

Inform
DECLASSIFICAT

Page 2
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nooh-Zg-zaa

NewECsrequiredforNsLsl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JELEWISZ2
Subject: New ECs required for NSLs
Sent: 2006-03-23 20:23:10.858
pDate: 2006-03-23 20:23:10.858
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2809

SEERET
RECORD 315

----- Opdainal Message----- bé
From: (occ) (FBI) ,
Sent: ~THUTSOAY, TETTI 232006 3:11 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: New ECs required for NSLs

SEERET™

RECORD 315 v . : . .
Duplicate email this file

From: L(occ) (FBT)
Sent " 6 12:16 PM
To: 10 (FBI)
. Jcoce)” (FRI); (0GC) (FBI)
(ocTrrB D "
ubject: New ECs required for NSLs
“SECRET- Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315
Page 1
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Duplicate
MawECcraauiradforNal ol Tyr

DE ROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forejgn_ Govosmmerrt
Informatio
DECLASSIFICATION o}

SECRET

VYED FROMémGmd—bBd—tlassificarion Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreidn Gauewsrment
Informa
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

CECRLT
Y

VED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, FQreiga-eewerrmeht

Informa
DECLASSIFIC

Page 2
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DATE: 10-03-2007 -
CLASSIFIEDR BY 65179dnb ks /may
S T REASONH: 1.4 (o)

NewECsrequiredforNsLs2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ChZ ‘
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: New ECs required for NSLs b6
Sent: 2006-03-24 14:45:04.277 :
Date: 2006-03-24 14:45:04.277 b7C
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4384

SECRET

RECORD 315

That is fine with me. There is some urgency in getting a few of these out.

_____ Opdial ____ _

From: (oGc) (FBI) bé

Sent: N > 9:30 AM .

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) k7cC

Subject: RE: New ECs required for NSLs

SECRET

RECORD 315

i E; h I I e S ;k)l

b7A
be
b7¢C
b5

what do you think?

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent 123 PM b
To: (oGC) (FBI) T
Subject RET New Juired for NsLs  R7C
SECRET
RECORD 315
Thanks
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: : ” 3:11 p™m

) To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6 Subject: Fw: New ECs required for NSLs

b7c SFCRFT

Duplicate email this file

Page 1
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bé
b7c

SESRET

Duplicate
NewkCsreguiredfornsl 2 . txt
From: 1 (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: mkb, 7006 12:16 PM
To: CTD) (FBI)
cc: foco)™ (rRI); (06¢) (FBI); |
(OGk.} \rToLJ A
;uaject: New ECs required for NSLs
SECRET Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315

FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1.S—FereTorrGOVernment
Informaty
EX 1

SECRET

FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99. Fareign.Gowesmment
Informa
1

SECRET

FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forelgiaolacmmens
Informati
1

SECRET

IVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/90 _kokegr=GeovermmemnT
Info
DECLASSIFICA PTION 1

Page 2
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . 09-28-2007. BY. 65179duh,

New]anguageforeEcandNsL1.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= NI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%/O#BI/0U=FIRST k&
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU= NISTRATIVE bL7C
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN uz:iiI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE -
o1 L dan

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: New language
Sent: 2006-03-08 22:00:33.760
Date: 2006-03-08 22:00:33.760
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5957
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b
_____ 2 2 Y
From: | I(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, Marc S 2006 4:35 p™m
: JE E. (0GC) (ERIN: IHOMAS UTE E  (0GC) (FBI)
(0GC) (FBI); (06¢) (FBI); | |
Ubject: New language for EC and NSL. b6
h7¢C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I L l P oy I I
[T ve 1nserted the relevant language below Tor your review. bé
L7
EC Language: jk{7“
b5
Wl J
b5
] bE
(W |
Page 1
b5

NSL VIO-21253



Mawlanauaaaforecandicl 1 txx

b5
W] |
anl ]
NSL Language:
b5
| |
|| }
| | .
b5
]
] ]
b5

<< File: tol1l record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >>

LK%ETETEHT'GEHEJa] counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 324

Unclassified Fax: 1

224

(20
Secure Fax: (202) 324

<< File: toll record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >>

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

Page ?

NSL VIO-21254



NewlanguageforeCcandNsL1.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6

h7C

DECLASSIFIEDR BY £517%dmh/ksr/maj
ar 08-28-z007

NewNSLSignaturebelAauthorityandeCNSLponi . txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/CN%O—FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O—FBI/OU— STRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHQMAS
Subject: New National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and new EC/NSL
ponies
Sent: 2006-03-09 22:00:52.471
Date: 2006-03-09 22:00:52.471
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1871

sEeReT™™
RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-0GC

[ ]

Thank you very much!

VvC

From (oGc) (FBI)

Sent , 2006 4:18 P™m

To: (06C) (FBI); HQ-Div09-0GC _ _
Subject: ew National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and

new EC/NSL ponies

ShaReT™
RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-0GC

KUDOS TO OGC'S WEBMASTER, I FOR FACILITATING ACCESS TO THE NEW PONIES ON
H

THE NSLB WEBSITE IN SUCH ION.
_____ o 1 ——_——— o
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ' 09, 2006 4:02 PM
To: HQ- D1V09 -0GC; FBI_ALL CDCs; FBI_SAC's; HQ-DIVOS5-ALL EMPLOYEES; HQ-DIV13-ALL
EMPLOYEES; HQ-DIV16-ALL EMPLOYEES
Subject: New National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and new
EC/NSL ponies
Importance: High
SEERET

RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-0GC

The Director approved an EC this afternoon delegating new signature authorities for
National Security NSLs implementing the reauthorized PATRIOT Act. The EC is on the
NSLB website along with new ponies for ECs and NSLs. THE PRIOR EC FORMATS AND NSL
FORMATS SHOULD NO LONGER BE USED.

See attached 1ink.

Please disseminate as appropriate.

http;

b2

Page 1
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NewNSLSignatureDelAuthorityandECNSLponi . txt
Ass1stant General Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit *32
National Security Law Branch bé

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 Te
202-32 1 |
1

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

FROM: Multi es
DECLASS 09
IVED FROM: Multi S
DECL. 09

D FROM: Multiple S s
DECLAS .

Page 2
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bé
b7cC

b6
b7C

b5

b6
b7cC

ALL INFORMATION COMNTAINED
HERETHN IS8 UNCLAZSIFIED

NSLand215auditl.txt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= ‘
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/thfNTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU= TNISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL and 215 audi
Sent: 2006-06-01 14:46:40.740
Date: 2006-06-01 14:46:40.740
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2394

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does the IG seem to be focussed on that? Let's try to get something done soon on this.

From: (oGC) (FBI)

sent:  Thursday, June 0L, 2006 10:40 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBE)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| | Cocc) (FBD)
Subject: RE: NSL and 215 audit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

~L_think the anly thing thoy might find nroblematic do that _dn _emeraency cituations

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
: 1

Sent: 0:29 AM

To: (oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL and 215 audit

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The Director asked this morning whether we anticipate any problems with this audit.
Aside from the annoyances encountered in document production, do we see any
problems/issues/concerns? Are there things we could do now to blunt anything he is
going to find?

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-21280



NSLand215auditl. txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 09-28-2007. BY. 65175 duhk

NSLaudit.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL audit
Sent: 2005-12-01 13:55:31.199
Date: 2005-12-01 13:55:31.199
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 785

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie,

when today can we have a premeet about NSL data? we may need| |
| |and anyone else who can shed Tight on where we can point
he 1G to get answers to the questions Congress wants answered: how do we use NSLs, be
what happens to the data, is there any misuse (I assumedt?ex.a:e.nn;na.:n.dn.a.ﬁandom B7C
—samnling ea byt mavha ool baou dc tho dara diccaominato ’

b2

] One thing they have already asked for (we should actually
route the response through INSD who 1s the point of document control) 1is all the
semi-annual reports from 2002 to the present.

vC

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLauditl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
subject: NSL audit
Sent: 2005-12-01 16:22:36.134
Date: 2005-12-01 16:22:36.134
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1300

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 11:00 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: NSL audit

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

e
7

b
h7cC

How about 3:00? I will bring Julie

————— original Message-----

) From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b6  sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 8:56 AM
'h;7p To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
~ 'Clbl\'1ol‘1" . N<I .aurl‘lfl
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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.
-1 ™

@]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
5 UNCLASSLEIED

DATE 09-28-2007 BY £S17908h/KaE Jiia)

NSLdraft.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL draft
Sent: 2006-05-17 17:38:22.040
Date: 2006-05-17 17:38:22.040
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLFORM,pwd.wpd"
X-Text: 1836

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

a7 T think it edl
', but 1t 1s worth

considering I think.

Sent: ednesday, may , 2006 1:36 pPm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

val,

Here is an electronic copy of the proposed NSL form we spoke about earlier.

----- original Message-----
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Sent: 06 12:18 pm
To: (00) (FBI)
Subject: TW: NoL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| [/ Here 1is the fo11owiff:fg]the NSLs from the[::::::::::]meeting. I have printed
a

[0 show the Director.

From: (FBI)

Sent: riday, way 12, 20 : PM

To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL draft

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-21297

b5

b7E
b5
b6
b7cC



Asl draft txt

what do you all think?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b5




b6
b7C
b5

b7C

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NSLdraftl. txt
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 19:50:56.341
Date: 2006-05-17 19:50:56.341
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2512

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ok. will that allow this to be done essentially all electronically?
----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I.Lhmhlemm_thu.dﬁ_LdJah to kick it over to .l
Julie

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

From: Om (DO) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, May , 2006 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft

UNCLASSIF cate a1 i i
NON-recogPUPllcate email this file

----- original Message-----
From:  RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Sent: 06 12:18 PM
To: (Do) (FBI)
Subject™ T aft

Page 1
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NSLdraftl.txt

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
. e T S
b2 From: ] (FBI)
bIE Sent: T FrTOay, may 1z, 2000 7.°0 PM
: To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)
bé cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)
bIC Subject: NSL draft
f
UNCLASSIFIED  Duplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

NSLdraft2.txt
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 20:15:30.435
Date: 2006-05-17 20:15:30.435
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3073

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You Jove your job. I can feel it. :+ )
----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:02 P™m

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

we hope and it will automatically generate those @#3%! Reports .
Julie

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:51 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL draft

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL draft

UNCLASSIFIED Puplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONT, VALERTIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate email this file NsLdraft?. txt

be From: (DO) (FBI)

b7C Sent: . , 2006 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

1}5 Sent: 6 12:18 pm
i le To: (p0) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NoL draft
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
—
I Il T
T
: From: (FBI)
bz Sent: Lﬁmv—mmﬁ PM
L7E To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)
b Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)
o Ssubject: NSL draft
h7cC UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

what do you all think?

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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bé
b7C

L&
L7cC

ALL IWHFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I3 THCLASZIFIEL

NSLHypothetical.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/O=FBI/OU=FI TIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= - /O=FBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL Hypothetica
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:27:50.150
Date: 2005-12-07 15:27:50.150
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4715

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
T .

el o talk. bd
— b7D
_____ O ————

From; I | (occ) (FBI) b5

Sent: ednesday, pecember U7, 2005 10:20 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F

cc: (06C) (FBI)I FOGC)(FBI)

SubjectT T hetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Interesting that you shou i ' i - . . ‘
pauan dssue that came up ba
H I My opinion was t' at b7D

“ Iagreed, and Julie was b5

going to raise the 1ssue with you. b6
and the bh7C
| T T Yy YT e 3 v
| [<<FiTer] |
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:1
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULTE F ) _(ERTY
cc: 0GC) (FBT)
Subject® T etical
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1
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NSLHypothetical.txt

I7s that your

recorlection? B5
————— Ooriginal Message----- b6
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI) h7C
: December 072005 10:07 AM ‘
[(oGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
(0GC) (FBI)
cal
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
DO) has asked this follow-up question re NSLs - |
b5
b4
b7D

T thinkl

—

Please call if you want to discuss.

Beth Beers

Special Counsel

office ressional Affairs
202-324

Thanks,

<< File

b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21304

- but would appreciate



oo
~Jd o
@]

oo o
~] T
!

b2
be
b7C

b5

ALL INFOFMATION COMTAINER
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-28-2007 BY 6517%dnh/

NSLHypotheticall.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN=EBEERS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Chs TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBITO0= INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 15:43:23.381
Date: 2005-12-07 15:43:23.381
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6566

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 10:34 AM™

To: (0GC) (FBL ERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0GC) BY)

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This is the NSL pony (with attachment) that is currently on the NSBL website and that
we r$%$nt1y provided to SSCI in response to their request. Does this change the answer
at all?

<< File: transactional record.wpd >>

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

office ressional Affairs
202—324?
From: ' | (oco) (FBD)

Sent: wednesday, December 0/, 2005 10:32 AM

To: GC) (FBI)

cc: Eocc) (FBI) {§ kocc) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (O . : F F. (0GC) (FBLDJ

subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

No. I think it's the Jatest .| 1 |

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM

Page 1
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NSLHypotheticall. txt

HE To: | | (060) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS,
=~ JULIE n I
bh7C cc: | 0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NoL nypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

From: i | (oco) (FBI)
b Sent: edanesday, pecempber 07, 2005 10:20 aMm

S To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS,
b7C JULIE FrelQGC)LERIN

cc: 0GC) (FBI); Jcosc) (FBI)

SubjectT ; YPothetical

UNCLASSTFTED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

b6 Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:1] _aM
h7cC To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); |(occ) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F L _(ERID
cc: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: ' etical
UNCLASSIFIEL

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

----- original mMessage-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:07 AM

Page 2
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o
~J

P!

NSLHypotheticall.txt

To: lo6c) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE I867T6/a0 W6 =23 B

cc: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject? cal

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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b5
bé
b7C

bé
bicC

ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHNEL
HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIELD

NSLHypothetical2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:57:07.141
Date: 2005-12-07 15:57:07.141
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7753

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABRETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:;

To: 0GC) (FBI); ] (0Gc) (FBRI)
Cc: [(oGc) (FBI)G| |TGGTITFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(o6C) (FEI) _
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[maf —Ihanke |
Beth Beers b2
Sspecial Counsel )
office i gressional Affairs
202-324
----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:4
To: (oca) (FBRI): |(0Gc) (FBI)
cc: (occ) (FBI): [TOGO)TFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(oGC) CrbTy .
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED . . . . ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI)
Sent: 2005 10:34 Al
To: (oce) (FBLL ERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
ce: ) (FBI);: 0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0GC) (FET) .
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1
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Duplicate email this file

b6
b7¢C

NSLHypothetical2.txt
NON-RECORD

Sent: " % 2005 10:32 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

Ccc: (0GC) (FBI);l I(OGC)(FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (O : E F. (0Ge) (FBIJ

Duplicate email this filehetical

be
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 10:28 AM

To: (06C) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F O M T S A W R 1

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)

Subject? ’ Chetical

UNCLASSIFI

NON_RECORDDuplicate email this file

_____ 0, 3 17 _
Sent: ednesday, pDecemper , 2005 10:20 Am

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULTE FeelQGoo)LLRTN

cc: | !(occ) (FBI) | | (oGo) (FBI)
SubjectT ! hetical

UNCLASSIFIED ~1 1 e : . .
NON- RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page ?
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Duplicate

NSILHvpothetical? Ix1

<< FTIC, cransaceionarrecoransraccacnment. wpa >>

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, Decembher 07, 2005 10:

b6 To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); | (occ) (FBI); THOMAS,
. ~ JULIE F(0GCy (ERTN
b7C Cc: (0GC) (FBI)

Subjects : thetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD  Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----

l)g From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
S Sent: 2005 10:07 AM
b7C To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F ™o IEKI Y
ce: | 0GC) (FBI)
Subject? NSC Hypotn al
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-REcORD Duplicate email this file

Page 3
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ASlHunathatical? tvt

Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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b6
b7cC

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7cC

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE 05-28-2007 BY 6517%dmh/ksr/maj

NSLHypothetical3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=. TS/CN=EBEERS; /0=FBI/OU=FI TIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL Hypothetical

Sent: 2005-12-07 15:57:49.814
Date: 2005-12-07 15:57:49.814
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7610

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

_____ Y=o
Sent: ednesday, December , 2005 10:47 AMm

To: L MALERIE L L0GC) (FBI); BEERS. ELIZABETH RAE (ocA) (FBI)

Cc: (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0GC) TJ
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The websi t#WMMWMM&I

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:

To: (oca) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)

cc: | (o) (FBI); ; THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0GC) T7

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emaill this file

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCS) (FBI)

Sent: 005 10:34 AM

To: (0Ge) (FRL \LERTE E. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBT); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(occ) (FEDD

subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate

Adlluootboicol2 tack

b7C

St — GO

Sent: wWednesday, December , 2005 10:32 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

cc: | i(occ) (FBI); focc) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCRT CFBL)T TH ; E F. (oGC) (FBIJ

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIEDﬁDuplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
HE From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0Gc) (FBI)
-~ Sent: ¥y _Docomhar 07 2005 10:28 AM
b7C To: | (0Ge) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F N =2 2 B
cc: (0o6c) (FBI);| | coce) (FRI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

_____ 0, 1011 Qecang_ _ _ _ _
From: l | (o6c) (FBI)

b6 Sent: Wednesday, December 0/, 2005 10:20 AM

b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE K (oo (1)

cc: | (0GC) (FBI); I(OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: N5L Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED ‘ ‘ , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate emaill this file

Page ?
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Duplicate
NSLHypothetical3.txt

]

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:1]1_AM
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F ) _(FBI)
Heé Cc: (0GC) (FBI)
ete SubjectT RET NS HAYPOthetical

Duplicate email this file
NUN-KELVKLY

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (ocA) (FBI)

bo sent: 2005 10:07 AM
bicC To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F T (LRI
cc: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject® cal
UNCLASSIFI

NON-REcorpPUPlicate email this file

Eage 3
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ASlHunathatical Tyt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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be
b7C

bé
b7C

ALL FEI INFORHMATICHN CONTATINED
HEREIN I3 UNECLASSIFIED

NSLHypothetical4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /Q=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR ENTS/CN=EBEERS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN - /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- ./0=FB = MINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS,/CN3
Subject: NSL HypotheticC
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:11:24.044
Date: 2005-12-07 15:11:24.044
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2698

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 10:07 am
To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F T {FEL]
Cc: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: ypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
Page 1

NSL VIO-21316



im0 theticald. txt

UNCLASSIFIED 'Dupl icate

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b6
h7C

b6
h7cC

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE O%-2n-Z007 BY &8

NSLimpropercol]lection.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GA=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI:;:if:;::::;J/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU= RATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL issue - o
Sent: 2005-11-18 16:54:37.281
Date: 2005-11-18 16:54:37.281
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2137

collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

If it is an overcollection doesn't 1t get reported to IOB?
From: l (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: riaay, Novemper s 05 11:

To: THOMAS LW IE C__(06C) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) I
(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBITT (OGC)—(rB Ly

Cc: Capttﬁff?‘VﬁTE?T@'ET (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[fff:ff:fffﬁuss the following issue at Tuesday's UC meeting, that I am attending in
place.

The issue is what we should do with j 1 ]
were not authorized to obtain.

b5
bé
b7C

so if we can discuss this, I'd appreciate it.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

NSLimpropercollectionl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cla
e To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1
bée Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection
bh7c Sent: 2005-11-18 17:04:53.762

Date: 2005-11-18 17:04:53.762
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3227
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ok
b6 _____ Ottt el

piC From: I (oGe) (FBI)
Sent: riday, November 18, 05 11:57 AM
To: caproni ] ) (FBI); T, C) (FBI);
) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
1Y)

(0GC) (FB
ject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
! arate dssio I I b5
F

I That s what we need to discuss.

- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Vvalerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: MHWB—ZQIDS 11:55 Am
'IQ.'_. (OSSI 'FBI%;( THg) S 1UTIF F (n{‘(‘)( (Fg]:)(;l I
== oy AN 0GC) (FBI 0GC) (FBIJ);
FIB.L) I I—I

bé (oGe) ( ) ) -
b7c LSﬂUjELL. RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD
From: ' | (060) (FBT)
" Sent: riday, November , D5 11:
bé To: THO C) (FBI); oG (FBI) |
bh7cC (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FB (oGCI=trETy
~ Cc: Capront, varterie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection
NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-21329



Al imaranarcalloctionl oyt

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
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 09-26-2007.B%. 55179 dkh

NSLimpropercollection?2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/{N= ONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNﬂ
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection
Sent: 2005-11-18 17:13:25.350
Date: 2005-11-18 17:13:25.350
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3646

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ok. Just out of curiousity, what does OIPR do with this stuff?

_____ Oﬁj aj na | Message_——-—
From: | (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: ~Frrdgay, nNovemper Is, 2005 12:12
To: Caproni, valegd I); Lioce) (FBI); T,
%(OGC) (FBI); ( 0GC) (FBI);

(occ) (FBI)
RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ins as 1ol |

b5

- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 5 11:55 AM

IQ: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS._JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI)';J
\oy R J(oGe) (FBI) ; |(oc;c) ( ;
(0GC) (r-IBU

Duplicate email this filele - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From; [ iasiiassane— (06C) (FBT)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 11:
To: TH ¢) (FBI); acar(FBT) | |
(0GC) (FBI); (oGc) (FBITS (0GC)™CFBI)

Cc:  Ca , . = (06C) (FBI) .
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDupl icate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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NSLimnranercallection? Tt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIHN 13 UKCLAASIFIED
DRTE N9=2§-2007 BY 6517 9duli/ Kot na)

NSLimpropercollection3.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
) From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b6 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNﬁ
Nle Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection
£ Sent: 2005-11-18 18:00:07.201

Date: 2005-11-18 18:00:07.201

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4527
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
LoL
b6 ----- iain ____ _
B7C From: (oGc) (FBI)
o/C Sent: TFPTOay, wovemper 13, 2005 12:47 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-——-- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 3, 2005 12:13 pM b6
To: (0GC) (FBI) bh7C
Subject? RE: NSL 1ssue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ok. Just out of curiousity, what does OIPR do with this stuff?

ST m— R
b7C Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 12:12 g

To: Caproni, Valecri bF Liaco) (FBI); T

0GC) (FBI | I ooy | 0GC) (FBI);
i;;goccg EFBI% ( | (o) (FE)
Object.

RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , . L e
NON -RECORD Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Page 1
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NSLimpropercollection3.txt

Sent: Eriday Novemhor 18 2005 11:55 AM
. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULTE F. (0cC) (FBI)J
foGe) (FBI); (oGc) ( ;

b6 (0GC) (FETY - - -
h7C RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

From: I (0GC) (FBI)
: Sent: riday, novemper 18, Z005 11:
he To: THQMAS LN TE £ (0GC) (FBID; [daTolon) ’FBI);I I
bh7C (06C) (FBI) ; 0GC) (FBYY; | (0c)TrETS

Cc: Capront, varerie E. (0GC) (FBI) "

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupllcate email this file

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION CUNTAIMNEL
HEPEIN T3 UNCLASSIFIED

NSLimpropercollection4.txt

bé From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
M From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ONT
b7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection
Sent: 2005-11-18 18:00:43.764

Date: 2005-11-18 18:00:43.764

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4603

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ps sort of like a cartoon closet where one day they will fall out on his head?

be From: s — Joce) (FRI)

: -~ rom:

b7C sent: , oT—T8, 2005 12:47 PM
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

b6 |
b7c . original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 1 ), 2005 12:13 pMm
To: (oGc) (FBI) .
Subject™ ! Sue - over/improper collection
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDDUplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
b5 From: Qgﬂ_-m;i;(occ) (FBI)
b7C Sent: riday, November , 2005 12:12
To: Caproni, Valegi T) lcoge) (FBI): TmomMas
(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); I(osc) (FBI)
iﬁ:](occ) (FBI) e I :
ubject. RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection
SENSITIVE BuDuplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Page 1
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NSLimpropercollection4. txt

Sent: wqu 11:55 Am
In: (09211(FBI); THOMAS L TE _E__(QGC) (FBI)I |

bhé L) (FBT) (0GC) (FBI); (oce) (
B¢ I(OGC) (FBIJ - -
' RF: NSI ds<ue - over/improper collection

Duplicate email this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
_____ c e

. From: (0GC) (FBI)
be sent: ; ; 5 11: I
e le To: TH C) (FBI); {0GC) (FBI);
b7c (OGC)(FBI)W(OGC) (FBT); (0GC)~CrB Ly

Cc: cap ; . T~ (0GC) (FBI) -

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNcLassIFDuplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ALL INFORMATION COMTZINED
HERETHN I3 HHDLA%%IFIEDV_
LETE 092 Z8- 2007 "BY 65179

NSL1i ssu%ase.txt b2
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IENTS/CN-VECAPRONI .

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b7E
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST TVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
Subject: NSL 1issue —w case -

Sent: 2006-03-27 15: bicC
Date: 2006-03-27 15:49:20.534
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2035
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ok. Thanks }
b2
_____ 0O 2 3 Pt ~E~Talal b’7E
From: (oGge) (FBI) B
Sent: onday, Marc , 9:55 AM ;b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGgC b7C
Subject: Fw: NSL 1ssue - case
Importance: High
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2
NON-RECORD jkf7E
bé
p7cC
(FBI)
:36 AM
(occ) (FBI); (0GA)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject? RET NSL T33UC
Importance: High
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
2
| L7E
] "
b6
----- OFﬂﬂﬂaJ-MMbl' j . b7C
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: _Monday, March 2/ 2006 0:11 AM
To: FeD); | | (oam
Cc:
Subject™ NSC 15508

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lneed someone to get back in touch w1thwb7c

b5

I would call on his cell phone but his number is back at my office and I am at

Page 1
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NSL1 ssui::tase.txt
another office. So I can't do that. SO someone can either give me his cell phone
number or make the call themselves and relay the information to me. Thanks. Your
continued help is appreciated.

Thanks.: 2

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFLED D6

bIC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN. I3 UNCLAZSLFIED
DATE. 3-28-2007 EY. 6517 Rdunt /harina)

NSLtomorrowshearing.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C@JTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN

Subject: More on NSLs tor tomorrow's hearing

Sent: 2005-04-20 14:24:22.264
Date: 2005-04-20 14:24:22.264
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 908

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

Can you get me what else there is? Also, is this the Tatest advice on this subject?

vC

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, April 20, 2005 10:15 AM

To: . (0Gc) (FBI); caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI) ,
sub T Ls for tomorrow's hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yesterday's witness, Jim Dempsey, referenced the attached EC during yesterday's SSCI
hearing. Of course, he was not clear about what this document is or what it is
intended to do. valerie should be familiar with this EC and the related EC guidance
that went to the field on NSLs in this time frame - I think there are 3 on the NSLB

webpage. Thanks,

Beth Beers
Special Counsel
office ressional Affairs
202-324 r

b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED -
DATE 09-28-2007 BY 65179duh/kst/mal

StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofOIG ReqPATRIOTACT.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
Subject: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests -PATRIOT ACT
REVIEW
Sent: 2006-07-10 21:50:41.821
Date: 2006-07-10 21:50:41.821
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 6495

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Are you attending this meeting? b6
.. b7C
----- original Message-----
From: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 5:17 PM
To: (o) (FBI); (cD) (FBI)
Cc: INSD) (FRI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N, 10GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE
E.(0G ] (cTD) (FBI); (ctD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI)
Lgﬁbject: RE: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests HE5
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW ﬁ
bo
UNCLASSIFIED b7c

NON-RECORD

I will attend this meeting.

From: 'EOI) (FBI)

Sent: y 72006 3:05 PM :

To: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI)I (cD) (FBI) b6
Subject: FW: Meeting on Status o the OIG Requests 17(
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please see below email from INSD. I have summarized the relevant portions below. ..

In reviewing the attached it appears the portions that have an intel connection would 1¢
be handled by CTD and CD. Can you send reps to the meeting? bIC
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THE FBI'S USE OF NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLS) PURSUANT 18 U.S.C. §2709 (a), AS
AMENDED, TO OBTAIN ACCESS TO CERTAIN COMMUNICATION SERVICE PROVIDER RECORDS
Any reports, studies, evaluations, analyses, or surveys created by the FBI or on its
behalf evaluating the effectiveness of this type of NSL as an investigative tool,
including data or evaluations of the following:
the importance of the information acquired by the Department of Justice to the
intelligence activities of the Department of Justice or to any other department or
agency of the Federal Government;
the manner in which information acquired is collected, retained, analyzed, and
disseminated by the Department of Justice including any access to this information,
including "raw take" or "raw data,’ provided to any other Department, agency, or
instrumentality of Federal, State, Tocal, or tribal governments, or to any private
sector entity;
whether and how often the Department of Justice utilized acquired information to
produce an analytical intelligence product for distribution within the Department of
Justice, to the intelligence community, or to other Federal, state, Tlocal, or tribal
government Departments, agencies, or instrumentalities; and
whether and how often the Department of Justice provided acquired information to law
enforcement authorities for use in criminal proceedings (providing investigative case
numbers and contact information in each instance)

ITEM #6 A Tist of all intelligence products generated by the FBI during Cys 2003, 2004
and 2005, which were based on information obtained through national security letters,
including but not Timited to Intelligence Information Reports (IIRs), intelligence
bulletins, and intelligence assessments. For each intelligence product, provide (1)
the intelligence product; (2) information identifying whether and to whom it was
distributed within the Department of Justice, the intelligence community, or to other
Federal, state, local, or tribal government Departments, agencies, or
instrumentalities; and (3) a list of all databases which would reference whether such
information was distributed outside the Department of Justice.

From (INSD) (FBI)
Sent 2006 12:25 pPM
To:

(cTD) (FBI);I I(CD) (FBI) ;| | (oD bé
Ccc: Licon FBI);I ] (oI) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. bic

(INSDJTFEIT (INSD) (FBI)
dtus of RemainTmg POTTTONS OT the OIG Requests -PATRIOT

gr\
&3
.0
D~
[a]

+ o~
. l

ACT REVIEW

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A meeting is being planned for wednesday, July 12, 2006 to discuss those
portions of the numerous OIG requests, on the azove captioned matter, which remain to
be complied with by the FBI. Attached is a chart which Tists, to the best of my
knowledge, those portions of the numerous OIG requests which remain.

It appears that several of the remaining portions a) do not exist or do not
exist in the format which the OIG expects them to be in or b) are not retrievable 1in
any well organized format or are not retrievable without a heavy burden placed upon the
FBI entity or unit which has been tasked with the retrieving of the information. we
need to insure that all avenues of research have been undertaken or whether a new
strategy is necessary. Additionally, T believe if a remaining item is not in existence
that it would be incumbent upon the FBI to craft a such response to the 0IG. But first
we need to fully ascertain whether we have explored all viable avenues in our research
and reviews and whether such a statement would be accurate.

SRRU feels that your division's attendance would be most helpful in analyzing
and constructing an accurate response to the 0IG for the remaining items. A
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representative from your divisions would allow for a full discussion of the issues
remaining. This meeting will be attended by personnel from Inspection and 0GC. The
meeting 1s tentatively scheduled for 1:00 PM in Room 1B224 (SRRU) on Wednesday.

Please Tet me know if a representative can attend this meeting or if an
alternative time or day would be more convenient for you.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

b2
LKEfTﬁEfTﬁT?f'tHH?ﬂJ be
Special Requests Response Unit b7C

Inspection Division

Room 1B224
324
<< T OIG REQUESTS -REMAINING ITEMS-JULY GTH.wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE 09-28-2007 BY &85179dnh/x

StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofO0IG ReqPATRIOTACTL.txt
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
Sent: 2006-07-11 12:52:03.567
Date: 2006-07-11 12:52:03.567
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7212

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Let me know if a call ti is what i1s needed. I feel Tike we've been
screwing around with th 0 ToNg.

----- original Message-----
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 11, 2006 8:27 AM

To: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Yes I am.

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 5:51 PM
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW

UNCLASSIFIED ;o . . . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 5:17 P

To: (01) (FBI) | (co) (FRD)

Cc: ! JT LAVMMERT, € ); CAPRONI, VALERIE
E.(0GC R (CTD) (FBI); (cTD) (FBI);
| {CTD) (FB1)

Object. RE: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests

-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD
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Duplicate

StatucMigremainingportioncofolg RegPATRIOTACTL, TXT

From: (01)_(FBI) e

Sent: " T2006 3:05 PMm :
To: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI) ;| | (¢cD) (FBI) h7C
Subject: Fw: Meeting on Status o the OIG Requests

-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW

Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Frida Ju | /, 2006 12:25
To: (cTD) (FBI) (cp) (FBI); (0o1)
(FBI)
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cc: L_(CID) (FBI); (O1) (ERT); LAMMERT, ELAINE N.
(occ) (FEIDT] (INSD) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions ot the OIG Requests -PATRIOT
ACT REVIEW

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

__NON_RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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